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President Carter visits national parks 

(Left to right) President Carter. Mrs. Rosalynn Carter, historian Shelby Foote. 
superintendent John R. Earnst and park interpreter Robert Prosperi at Gettysburg NMP. Pa. 

Park Ranger Mrs. Betty Otto with President Carter at Antietam NBS. Md. 

By Arthur Miller 
Public Affairs Officer. MARO 

Like many another American enjoying his 
vacation. President Jimmy Carter took a national 
park holiday in early July. 

He chose as the first three national parks he has 
visited as President, three Civil War-era parks 
within easy driving distance of his vacation 
headquarters at Camp David. They were Gettys­
burg National Military Park. Pa.. Antietam 
National Battlefield Site. Md.and Harpers Ferry 
National Historical Park. W. Va. 

Park interpreters found the President ready 
with plenty of questions. A student of the Civil 
War for many years, he had spent the previous 
evening at Camp David with historian Shelby 
Foote, author of a three-volume work on the war. 

"He not only knew the outline of the battle, he 
knew a lot of the specifics." said Robert Prosperi. 
the interpreter who accompanied Carter around 
Gettysburg. "For example, he asked the exact 
location where Confederate General Ambrose 
Ranson Wright broke through the middle of the 
Union line on the second day. He really kept me on 
my toes." 

Accompanied by Superintendent John R. 
Earnst, President Carter climbed the tower on 
Culp's Hill to view the scene of the first-day's 
battle. gaz# .over the flat terrain where General 
George Pickett led the murderous charge to the 
Bloody Angle, climbed on a rock to get a good 
view from Little Round Top and looked across the 
field from General Robert E. Lee's headquarters 
site to get the Confederate point of view. 

The President made his tour of the battlefield 
115 years almost to the day after the battle. 

"It was sobering." he said. "It's the tragedy of all 
wars; so many men died here—and knew they 
would die." 

As the motor caravan made its way. park 
visitors soon caught on as the White House press 
corps followed the President from site to site. "We 
were at the White House the other day." said one 
family from Illinois, laughing. "But we had to 
come to Gettysburg to see the President." 

President Carter was accompanied on his trip 
through history by his wife. Rosalynn; her 
mother, Allie Smith; and son and daughter-in-
law. Jeff and Annette Carter. 

After a 2'/2-hour tour of the battlefield. 
President Carter paid a courtesy call on Mrs. 
Dwight D. Eisenhower, widow of the former 
President, whose farm is situated just a few 
hundred yards from the Gettysburg Battlefield. 
The late President willed the farm to the National 
Park Service for future use. 

From Gettysburg, the party drove to Antietam. 
then to Harpers Ferry before returning late in the 
evening to Camp David. 



Lowell now national historical park 
President Carter signed legislation June 5 to 

create a new national historical park in the heart 
of the industrial city of Lowell, Mass., north of 
Boston. 

The law establishes Lowell National Historical 
Park and the Lowell Historic Preservation Dis­
trict on adjacent lands. The Interior Secretary is 
authorized to receive appropriations of $18.5 
million for acquisition and development of the 
park and emergency assistance for preservation 
of historic property. In addition, up to $21.5 
million may be ear-marked for transportation, 
educational and cultural programs. 

Lowell, Mass.. is significant to this country's 
history as the first great industrial city, founded 
in 1822. The city's developers brought together 
some of the most advanced ideas of the day in 
power generation, industrial and transportation 
technology and organization. 

Lowell transformed the textile industry be­
cause for the first time it perfected the system of 
making finished products from raw materials at 
one location. The majority of the early workforce 
was made up of young women from all over New 
England, attracted by the chance to get off the 
farm and earn (for then) good wages. They lived 

in carefully chaperoned boarding houses, prayed 
at mandatory church services, and attended lec­
tures, classes and debates after the work day 
ended. 

After 1850. immigrants of many nationalities 
flooded the city. By 1900. 20 percent of the city's 
inhabitants were foreign born. 

Local preservation efforts began 12 years ago 
when a Model Cities community group set objec­
tives aimed at revitalizing the city through redis­
covery of its heritage. Private, city and State 
development projects have reached a total of $50 
million. Since 1975. the city has spent more than 
$12 million for projects supportive of the histori­
cal park and the Commonwealth of Massachu­
setts has contributed $10 million toward the 
development of Lowell Heritage State Park, a 
project to preserve and develop the recreational 
possibilities of Lowell's canal system and river-
banks. 

The national historical park will consist of a 
portion of the Lowell Manufacturing Company 
on Market Street to be used as a visitor center. 
Other properties to be included in the park 
include the Linus Childs House, the H&H Paper 
Company (formerly the Boott Mill Boarding 
House). Old City Hall. Merrimack Gatehouse, 
the Wannalancit Textile Company, the Jade 
Pagoda and Solomon's Yard Goods. 

June 9. Director Whalen delivered remarks at 
Lowell, officially ushering the park into the 
National Park System. 

A planning team headed by park planner John 
Debo is slated to visit the park in August, but the 
new national historical park will probably not be 
fully opened to the public until the 1979 visitor 
season. 

(From top, counter-clockwise) The 
northern canal, completed in 1848, was last 
portion of canal system built; the Boott 
Mill on the eastern canal is the location for 
the future visitor center of Lowell NHP; 
and the Merrimack Gate House, also 
dating from 1848. 
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